

OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION

P. O. BOX 571

SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO



July 12, 1957

Mr. Harry A. Trueblood, Jr.,
President
Colorado Western Exploration, Inc.
606 Patterson Building
Denver 2, Colorado

Dear Mr. Trueblood:

Thank you for your letter of July 11, 1957 regarding transfer of the Reid Federal #1, located in the SW/4 SW/4, Section 18, Township 31 North, Range 12 West, from the New Drilling Company to Colorado Western Exploration, Inc. I am enclosing copies of Form C-110, Certificate of Compliance and Authorization to Transport Oil and Natural Gas, which should be executed in quintuplicate, showing the change in operating ownership of the subject well. This form should be mailed to the Oil Conservation Commission, 120 East Chaco, Aztec, New Mexico, for approval.

A supply of Form C-115 is also enclosed in order that you may report monthly production. Distribution of Form C-115 should be made as follows: Original - Oil Commission - Santa Fe, one copy to Oil Conservation Commission District Office, Aztec and one copy to Oil Conservation Commission District Office, Hobbs.

If I can be of further assistance in this matter, please advise.

Very truly yours,

I. R. TRUJILLO,
Administrative Assistant

IRT/ir

cc: E. C. Arnold - Oil Commission - Aztec, N.M.

July 12, 1951

Mr. Harry A. Treadwell, Jr.
President
Colorado Western Exploration, Inc.
606 Patterson Building
Denver 3, Colorado

Dear Mr. Treadwell:

Thank you for your letter of July 11, 1951 regarding transfer of the said federal #1 located in the SW 1/4 Section 16, Township 31 North, Range 12 West, from the New Building Company to Colorado Western Exploration, Inc. I am enclosing copies of Form C-110, Certificate of Compliance and Authorization to Transport Oil and Natural Gas, which should be executed in duplicate, showing the change in operating ownership of the subject well. This form should be mailed to the Oil Conservation Commission, 120 West Chaco, Aztec, New Mexico for approval.

A supply of Form C-110 is also enclosed in duplicate. The original should be made. Distribution of Form C-110 should be made as follows: Original - Oil Commission - Santa Fe; one copy to Oil Conservation Commission District Office, Aztec and one copy to Oil Conservation Commission District Office, Hobbs.

If I can be of further assistance in this matter, please advise.

Very truly yours,

I. R. THURGOOD
Administrative Assistant

1951

cc: Mr. C. H. Smith - Oil Conservation Commission - Santa Fe